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October 10, 2024 
 
Frank Young, P.E., Contracting Officer 
Marmaton WJD No. 102 
P.O. Box 4 
Uniontown, KS 66779 
 
RE: Dam Determination 
WSN: DBB-0159 
Location: SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 25 South, Range 22 East in 
Bourbon County. 
 
Dear Mr. Young: 
 
This will acknowledge receipt of your request for a permit determination for construction of the above 
dam.  
 
From the information provided, we have concluded that this project is not in our jurisdiction by K.S.A. 
82a-301 to 305a. The structure would have a storage volume less than 50 acre-feet at the auxiliary 
spillway elevation and be less than 25 feet in height. 
 
This finding does not in any way relieve the owner from complying with any other local, state, or federal 
requirements which may be applicable. 
   
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (785) 207-2117 or e-mail me at 
ambrose.ketter@ks.gov. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Ambrose J. Ketter, P.E. 
Dam Safety Team Leader 
Division of Water Resources 
Kansas Department of Agriculture 
 
P.C. Andy Terhune 























From:                                 Luttjohann, Bobbi [KDA]
Sent:                                  Wed 11/13/2024 1:26 PM
To:                                      Baum, Kristen [KDA]
Subject:                             FW: Marmaton water right
Attachments:                   PDF Drawings stamped.pdf, 2024-10-10 DBB-0159 Nonjurisdictional Ltr.pdf, Scanned from a 
Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Hi Kristen-

Frank Young sent in an application for the Marmaton WJD #102. He should have included the letter from Ambrose and the 
drawing/map of the location with the landowners' names and addresses. He had sent them to me previously and I was hoping I 
could just forward these to the person that would be working the application so they would have the information or get them in the 
application that he sent in. 
Please let me know if forwarding them to you is enough or I need to do something additional. 

Thank you -Bobbi 

Bobbi Luttjohann
Phone: 785-296-1886
Mobile: 785-296-9984

-----Original Message-----
From: Frank Young <frank@agengineering.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:49 AM
To: Luttjohann, Bobbi [KDA] <Bobbi.Luttjohann@ks.gov>
Subject: Marmaton water right

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you 
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Bobbie: Attached is the application, easement, plan set, and exemption letter for the Geiger Site.  Please review and see if this is 
adequate, then I will have the Board Chair sign and send with the $200 application fee, most likely at  their next meeting in 
November.

Thanks for your assistance...frank

-Frank

L. Frank Young, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Agricultural Engineering Associates, Inc.
Phone: 620.756.1000
Fax: 620.756.4600
Email: frank@agengineering.com



  

 

November 22, 2024 

 

 

MAMATON WATERSHED JOINT DISTRICT #102 

PO BOX 4 

UNIONTOWN KS  66779 

 

RE: Application, File No(s). 51359  

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

The Division of Water Resources (Division) has received your application(s) for a permit to appropriate 

water for beneficial use.  Your application(s) has been assigned the file number(s) referenced above.  

Please be aware that the Division may have a large number of pending applications on hand at times and 

makes every attempt to process them in the order in which they are received.  You will be contacted if 

additional information is required. 

 

Please note, this letter only acknowledges receipt of your application(s) and does not guarantee approval.  

In accordance with the provisions of the Kansas Water Appropriation Act, the use of water as proposed 

prior to approval of the application(s) is unlawful. 

 

Additional information about the process may be found on our website at agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-

programs/dwr.  If you have any other questions, please contact our office at 785-564-6640 or your local 

Topeka Field Office at 785-296-5733.  If you call, please reference the file number so we can help you 

more efficiently.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

  

 Kris Neuhauser 

 New Applications Lead   

 Water Appropriation Program 

 

 

 

 


